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From: Watson Catherine 
Sent: 22 December 2008 17:21 
no: Shirley Pat; Lord Ruth; Sloan Debbie; Matthews Helen; Clapper Andy; Robinson 
.artin; Le Good Martin; Garland Sarah 

Cc: Yeo Nick; Johnstone Mandy 
Subject: URGENT: DRAFT HPT Response to CHI recommendations - GWMH deaths 
Importance: High 

Further to last week’s exchanges, I attach my latest draft of HPT’s responses to the 
CHI 2002 Action Plan (the excel document). I am grateful to Ruth Lord, Ross Mitchell, 
Martin Le Good and Sarah Garland for their input into this document and would ask that 
all contributors and those who will be responsible for signing this off (Pat) consider 
the attached and let me have a note of any amendments they wish to see. 

I have arranged with Debbie Sloan for this document to be considered by the Clinical 
Governance and Risk Committee on 14 Jan (deadline for papers is 7th Jan). However, my 
understanding is that it needs to be with the Health Authority by the 5th January so 
Pat will need to sign it off ahead of CG&RC consideration. May I therefore ask you 
all to give this your urgent consideration. 

I am working on a covering paper for CG&RC so the attached (word 
document) is a very initial draft. 

I bring to Pat’s attention a couple of areas where issues have already been 
identified, namely in recommendation numbers 8 and i0. 

Ross/ Martin: you will see against recommendation number 6 there is a request for 
comments about training / CPD received by doctors. The draft referred to Rosie to 
provide; I’m sorry I don’t know who that refers to 
- Dr Lusznat???? If so, could Martin Le Good please ensure the words are added and 
with me by 9am on 5th Jan as I shall not be in the office in the interim. 

Kind regards 
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SOH001132-0002 

W~tson Catherine 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Le Good Martin 
23 December 2008 11:49 
Watson Catherine; Shirley Pat; Lord Ruth; Sloan Debbie; Matthews Helen; Clapper 
Andy; Robinson Martin; Gadand Sarah 
Yeo Nick; Johnstone Mandy; West Caroline 
RE: URGENT: FINAL HPT Response to CHI recommendations - GWMH deaths 

Catherine 

Thanks there is an error in the return in that we do use GPs to provide some on call 
cover for medical not psychiatric issues. I can find no evidence to support the fact 
that any of the prdecessor organisations f&g/Eh provided this for the mental Health 
wards. However we do have established links to GP practices by CPN and have over the 
last years proactively worked on engagement and every GP surgery has been visited by 
the consulant and cpn for that patch. 

Sarah Garland the new Modern Matron has developed a comprehensive action plan (based 
on the existing ward development plan) to address outstanding CHI issues and other 
emegergent themes. 

lease also be advised that we have a POVA meeting scheduled for January for Daeadalus 
ward as a result of one of our ongoing investigations. 

Regards 

Martin 

Martin Le Good 
Locality Manager - Fareham and Gosport 
Tel: 02392 603271 

Please note ~ new e-mail addresses: i .................................... ~-~~ .................................... 
...........................................................Code A iPlease use nhs and notify me 
through Outlook of its transr~ssion 

..... Original Message ...... 
From: Watson Catherine [mailto:i ....................................... ~_~ ....................................... ~ 
Sent: 23 December 2008 10:05 
o: Shirley Pat - Hants PT(SW) External; Lord Ruth - Hants PT(SW) External; Sloan 

Debbie - Hants PT(SW) External; Matthews Helen - Hants 
PT(SW) External; Clapper Andy - Hants PT(SW) External; Robinson Martin - Hants PT(SW) 
External; Le Good Martin - Locality Manager; Garland Sarah 
- Modern Matron 
Cc: Yeo Nick; Johnstone Mandy - Hants PT(SW) External; West Caroline - Hants PT(SW) 
External 
Subject: RE: URGENT: FINAL HPT Response to CHI recommendations - GWMH deaths 

Further to yesterday’s email, please find attached FINAL version of HPT’s response to 
the 2002 CHI Action Plan. Pat is happy to sign this off today and send to Mary Deeks 
and/or SHA. It will be considered at HPT’s CG&RC on 
14 Jan 09 when I propose that future monitoring arrangements are agreed 
- possibly with a report back to CG&RC at their next meeting in Feb. 

Martin Robinson/Martin Le Good: please note that recs 8 and I0 now require action by 
OPMH Clinical Governance Group. 
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